
 

 
 
 

 
Agenda 
Licensing Sub Committee 1 
 

Monday 24 April 2023 at 10.00 am 
in Committee Room 2 - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as 

required by Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. 
 

  
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

7 - 8 

 
2   Declarations of Interest 

 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

9 - 10 

 
3   Renewal of Sexual Entertainment Venue 

Licence for Angels Gentlemen’s Club, 303 High 
Street, West Bromwich, B70 8ND 
 
The Sub Committee to consider the application for 
the renewal of a sexual entertainment venue 
licence in respect of Angels Gentlemen’s Club, 
303 High Street, West Bromwich B70 8ND. 
 
 
 
 
 

11 - 40 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

4   Exclusion of the Public and Press 
 
“That the public and press be excluded from the 
rest of the meeting. This is to avoid the possible 
disclosure of exempt information under Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to 
information) (Variation)Order 2006 relating to any 
individual”. 
 

 

 
5   To consider Local Government (Miscellaneous 

Provisions) Act 1976 - Private Hire and 
Hackney Carriage Drivers/Vehicles/Operator's 
Licence related matters 
 

41 - 230 

 

Page 2



 

Shokat Lal 
Chief Executive 
Sandwell Council House 
Freeth Street 
Oldbury 
West Midlands 
 
Distribution 
Councillor Allen (Chair) 
Councillors M Gill, Mayo, N Singh and Wilkes 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

Information about meetings in Sandwell 
 

 
 

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to 
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk). 
 

 
 

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the 
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit. 
 

 
 

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.  
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen 
to the discussion. 

 
 

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be 
treated as private and confidential.  It is your responsibility to 
ensure that any such reports are kept secure.  After the 
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure 
way. 
 

 
 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.  
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and 
further information will be provided.  
 
 

 
 

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording 
or reporting during the public session of the meeting.  When 
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting – please 
ensure they are set to silent. 
 

 
 

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit 
apologies by contacting Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk) 
 

 

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings, 
councillor details and more are available from our website 

Page 4

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee 1

Apologies for Absence 

To receive any apologies for absence from the members of the Committee.

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee 1

Declarations of Interests 

Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Report to  

Licensing Committee 1 
 

24 April 2023 

 

Subject: Renewal of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence 
for Angels Gentlemen’s Club, 303 High Street, 
West Bromwich, B70 8ND 

Director: Director – Borough Economy – Alice Davey 

Contact Officer: Balbir Dhugga 
Licensing Officer 
Email: licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk 

 

1 Recommendations 

 

1.1 The Sub Committee is requested to consider the application (Appendix 1) 
made by WB2 Anchor Ltd of 114 Holly Lane, Smethwick, B67 7LA for the 
renewal of a sexual entertainment venue licence in respect of Angels 
Gentlemen’s Club, 303 High Street, West Bromwich B70 8ND. 
 

 

2 Reasons for Recommendations  

 

2.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to make a decision on the 
application based on any evidence presented at the hearing taking into 
account the Guidance issued under Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and the Council’s Licensing Policy 
and to give reasons for their decision. 

 
  

 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



 

3 How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?  

 

 

A strong and inclusive economy 
Investing in people and jobs.  Licensed premises provide 
employment in the Borough and help to support the Borough’s 
economy. 
 
It is the Authority’s aim to offer a wide choice of high quality 
and well managed entertainment and cultural venues within a 
safe, orderly and attractive environment; valued by those who 
live here, work here and come to visit.  We want to ensure that 
businesses operate responsibly and safely so that our 
residents live in decent neighbourhoods and have a good 
quality of life. 

 

4       THE CURRENT POSITION   

 

4.1 The premises has traded as a licensed sex establishment at this address 

for many years and the licence has been renewed each year. 

 

4.2 On grant of the initial application, the Committee decided to vary the 

standard condition 45 to allow advertising by the use of vehicles. 

 

4.3 In November 2017, the premises were transferred to the current applicant. 

 

4.4 If the licence is renewed, it will run for a period of 12 months commencing 

1 April 2023 and will expire on 31 March 2024.  

 

4.5 A copy of the current licence and conditions are attached for information 

as Appendix 2. 

 

4.6 A map of the area showing the location of the licensed premises is 

attached for information as Appendix 3. 

 

4.7 There is also a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in force at 

these premises authorising the sale and supply of alcohol, late night 

refreshment and regulated entertainment between the hours of 10.00am 

Page 12



 

until 5.00am Monday – Sunday. The premises opening hours are 10.00am 

until 5.30am Monday – Sunday. 

 

4.8 Each application must be considered on its merits taking into account the 

evidence presented at the hearing, and the Guidance issued under 

Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 

and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  The options that can be considered 

once evidence has been heard are detailed at section 6. 

 

4.9 If approved, the licence will run for a period of 12 months. 

 

5       CONSULTATION (CUSTOMERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS) 
 

5.1  The applicant has complied with all the statutory requirements with regard 

to the application process. 

 

5.2 The applicant is required to advertise the application in a paper circulating 

in the vicinity of the premises within 7 days of submitting the application 

and to also display a public notice outside the premises for 21 days.  The 

application was received on 10th March 2023, and it has been confirmed 

that the advert appeared in the Express and Star on 16th March 2023 and 

Officers checked that the advert was also displayed outside the premises 

during the consultation period. 

 

5.3   No objections have been submitted by West Midlands Police and no other 

objections have been received for this application. 

 

 

6.        ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS  
 

6.1 The grant, renewal and transfer of sex establishment licences are subject 

to the provisions of Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 

Provisions) Act 1982. 

 

6.2 An application for renewal may be refused on one or more of the following 

grounds: 

Page 13



 

6.2.1 The applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been 

convicted of an offence or any other reason. 

 

6.2.2 That if the licence were to be renewed, the business to which it relates 

would be managed by, or carried on for the benefit of a person other than 

the applicant who would be refused the renewal of the licence if he made 

the application himself. 

 

6.2.3 That the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the time 

the application is determined is equal to or exceeds the number which the 

Panel considers is appropriate for that locality. 

 

6.2.4 That the renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard to 

• The character of the relevant locality 

• The use to which any premises in the vicinity are put 

• The layout, character or condition of the premises in respect of 
which the application is made. 
 

6.3 An applicant whose application for renewal is refused on any of the 

grounds specified in paragraphs 6.2 above does not have the right to 

appeal that decision.  In such cases, the applicant could only challenge 

the Panel’s decision by way of judicial review. 

 

6.4 An applicant must be given the opportunity of appearing before the body 

making the decision before an application is refused. 

  

7 Implications 

 

Resources: There are no direct strategic resource implications 
associated with this application. 
In respect of premises licence applications, we do not 
foresee any issues in respect of sustainability of 
proposals. 
The application relates to a privately owned property. 

Legal and 
Governance: 

1.1 Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow 
themselves to predetermine the application or to 
be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the 
applicant and/or the licence holder and shall only 

Page 14



 

determine the application having had an 
opportunity to consider all relevant facts. 

1.2 In 1983, the Council resolved to adopt the 
provisions of Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1982 in relation to the control of sex 
establishments, including sex shops. 

1.3 Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1988 states 
that, in determination of a person’s civil rights and 
obligations, everyone is entitled to a fair and 
public hearing within a reasonable time by an 
independent and impartial tribunal established by 
law. 

1.4 Article 8 states that everyone has the right to 
respect for his private and family life, his home 
and his correspondence. 

1.5 Part II, Article 1 states that every natural or legal 
person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions.  No one shall be deprived of his 
possessions except in the public interest and 
subject to the conditions provided for by law and 
by the general principles of international law. 

 

Risk: The Police are a statutory consultee for sex 
establishment applications under Schedule 3 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1982. They consider the crime and disorder and risk 
assessment. 
 
The Police have been consulted on this application and 
have not identified any concerns regarding this 
application. Therefore, no representation has been 
received. 
 
Whilst full details of the application and any 
representations have been shared with the committee 
members, only information that is in the public domain 
has been made available for the reports that have been 
made public online, in line with data protection 
protocols. 

Equality: The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from 
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society. 

Page 15



 

The operators of this premises are responsible for 
complying with all relevant legislation. 

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 

Social Value This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 

 

8. Appendices 

 

Appendix 1 – Application 

Appendix 2 – Current Licence 

Appendix 3 – Map of Location 

 

 

9. Background Papers 

 

Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 

(as amended) 

 

 

Page 16



•1.

ciON3I9AtlueD!IdaeaqAqjeM3sseuisnqeotew

,,,.....“.“.“;

O9*‘-Sc’•‘•tc’)bsnsnvç
,

tI’MsW*3-jc-5NiuaxeietjMcsa&itJON0SOA

uoieoiddes!q}JOpalqnsaqsiIJDILjMsseuisnqeujui3,S8J9U!eueueueo!Iddeeqsej—j

4jp?
.(aAoqeWOJJuaJaJ!pp)pieseqojaouepuodsenooqoqojsseippepueewe

,.SSøJpp’tfj!BW9

..(sinoqa3iuOjBWJOU6upnp)J9WflaiqO,A4/euOqdO;oj

:ONQDUEJflSUIIBUOflENC,ffleqUuep!sadaweoegeiea

:sejepaA/13eseeidf8flpIA/puIUr3S7iueo’iddvii

qkoç
c\&ui4,jçi-icc

4Øç<

ç5n-’5çi;1ii1tuj.nA¶3’j:(ApoqpeeJothoou!unioajeJodioD

Apoqej)QOJOIed!ou!JdiopeJes!6aJio(1np4A!pu+4:ettIUe3!JddVJOSSOJPPkfIe!3uep!sea4ueuewJad

5i:i:i?;c& .,

seweuiewiojAuee,q6osieeseejdICflP!A!PU!

uesiweoqddeoqji(ApoqpaeJodJo3u!unioAuedwooIeflp!A!pU!sip9!)Iueo!IddvJOOWENIlflz1

:s;!ep?aUB>!jddVuoqoe

dApoqeieiodiooi9q;ooAuedwoe

ciApoqpa}eJodJoou!unieqo.iodLqSJOUJJBvcilenp!AtpuIuvAqepewUO[1eO!tddVoq;

ciUOflE!JEf\JJeJsueJjia,eeueeiciiueio:jojeoueDrjs1q4

:spe4ouo!;eo!IddV—IIuoaoe
..-....-

..------------------

----------t----.—‘

EIZ

WOU!3JOdoqxe‘enuap,;uewuepe;uti

U
ftixes);ueWqSqB}S3XaVJOJeueoejo

£ZOZNVWPQ!$EAIiejsueiiiieeuauiueaAOJuo!wo!Iddj.0

1i\UJW-._

___

--,..(çenpaqoflgq3:-
my(SUOiSAdJdSflOOUBflOOSIj/J);uewuJeAb5Të5bja

—--.,.*.n#ic-,d9_i:..
..-.—“——-—

.....‘...

(peIoepedTuo!}eo!Icfdv—I.X!pUedd’ç/
Page 17



Section 2 — Application Details:

If the applicant is a body corporate or an unincorporated body or partnership, complete the table in
respect of each of the Directors, the Company Secretary or other persons responsible for the
management of the body. In the case of a partnership, details of all the partners must b given.

If the applicant is a company, what type of company is it? (e.g., public or private, limited by share or

guarantee, etc) ...............LIITh)3V3
In which country is the company incorporated7 &.&‘fri’NTh. V. :!<

What is the date of incorporation ofthe company9 2../. .fluc-&t ‘RS.’4

What is the registered number ofthe company’? 1.9.13 !f.4
What is the registered office address? //9 “!‘. . ..&3”4 LIAIc&1 E?!-’”

qi2t ap’
Please give details of the person who is to b responsible for the management of the premises in the

absence ofthe licence holder

First Name . tfr-1I1 Surname &4/ 4?”

Former Name (if any) ‘//t4 National Insurance Number 4.1/If’

Permanent Address ::z :: :.

DateofBirth:

______

___r. PlaceofBirth: :

Does the Applicant use any other trading names? If so, please state the trading names(s).

... ft4ftc irt&’5 W&
What is the Applicants trading address: ....YQ3 kWI’{ SE4’
.kiW .Ucyg:t Jv WØ .

. 2

“ E.• . • - ‘s... :

- •:4• ‘

DaWóf
‘ Birth

1L&

Address of permaneqt residence
thrpughout six months

immedlatel9 preceding this
aDi3liCatlOn

IVLa Sfw3rc

AJb

AJ/i’

I

Page 18



Has any person named at any place in this application been associated ih any way with any other

application for a licence for a sex establishment? Yes D No

If “ye&’ give full details.

Has the App’icant or any persons named in this form been convicted of a Criminal Offence whether
in the UK or elsewhere? YesD No

%

If so, please give details below:

Convictions:

__________ ____________ _______ _______ __________ ______________

Cautions:

Surname
i, .

3

, . . *-

Forenanies.
(ifany)

-

C&irt
••:;

:.Date Offence ; Ia!i5f or’.
. ‘ sdht.euioo”
!- •, , 1,

r . j •k.•

Has the Applicant or any persons named int this form been cautioned whether in the UK or
elsewhere? YesU No l’
If so, please give details below:

I..

Page 19



Has any Person or the Corporate or unincorporated body referred to in this application:

Been disqualified from holding a Licence for a Sex Establishment? Yes El Nop’

Been refused the Grant I Renewal I Transfer of a Licence for a Sex Establishment? Yes C

Been the holder of a Sex Establishment Licence when that licence has been revoked? Yes El No21’

Been associated in any way with any other application for a Sex Establishment Licence? Yes D No J2’

Is there in force against the applicant or any of the persons whose names appear in this application

form a disqualification from holding a licence for a Sex Establishment under the Local Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1 982? Yes El

If “yes” to any of the above please provide full details:

. :::. : : : : : :: : : .•:::::::::.• : : : :: : . : : : : : : : : : : : : : :j; : : : : : :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :: : : : : : : : : : :: :: : :

Please disclose any Forfeiture Order made under the Obscene Publications Act, 1959, made in

respect of articles seized from premises where the applicant or any person named in this form was

carrying on business:-

/f?

4

Page 20



9

_____

.

wieP&J!dXOUflaqjoqj6uaaqj(o

ejqeojdde8J8Mpiopueoadnseq;jopuepopueoqjossaippepueOWBUeqj(q

LIoseo-qngoseaI-peaHoseo-qnse.ioescepeeqeieqoq(e

:a;e;seseeldtouopoqaseaes!sas!luaJd0144u;saiaus11u90!Iddeaqi

3:’:t?&wfr. sosweideqjjoiapu!ewaiaq;joTuewe6euewaqioaqsuodseJesotpjjoseweueq(o

*aotF>Y4M
mdeqo;eiesasweideqjoJepu!eLueJoq;qoqOGSflelfl(q

90z2ow”w
aDUaD!jeq;josesodirideq;iojpesneqojs!sas!weJdeq;o‘iedqoqiv(e

.

:91e4Seseeld‘OUJ

_cfONQS8AtaoUeo!IeqiepunpesneqO}eoqepeqposepsesiueidaqjoeoqMeq;eiy

•(••
uewqsijqese

xeseSBpasneqo;s!1!OJOMe;e;seseeid‘iiejs.ioiasse‘epqaAejojoedseU!s!UO!}Bo!Iddeji

o1s5k9
v<wflS3v1yjç

sseippejinxaii6aseeidsesweidejojoedsaiU!S!UO!4eO!IddV

cjwI)flJJ4
..UMOUNeqseswedeqhIMJO‘SIeweu;eqMJepUfl

DONmSeA
tuo;eojddesp.j;joe;epeq;euewqsiqesexeseseesnU!118WJOjSS8A‘ep!qeA‘seS!weJdeqeiv

ctyL:1WtiWiRj
:sseusnqafl

6uqeJedOAi;uennoApoqJOUOSJOdeg;osseppePUBeweueqee;s‘seAs!iesueeqjj

DONgfsa,*,

IUO!wo!Iddes!q)J0e;epeg;;euewqs;qesexeseSBesnU!liBSJOiasse‘eID!t.]eA‘SeS!WeJdeqSI

CIIBSEJLIejoqeses!weJd:JoJeoueoSNII

:spqesas!waJd—I:UO400S
Page 21



Section 3 Premises Details:

Is the application in respect of a sex shops a sex cinema, or Sex Entertainment Venue (please tick
box)? Sex Shop D Cinema C Sexual Entertainment Venue fl’
What means are to be taken to prevent the interior of the premises being visible to passers by?

..kuP ae.....7n7:fftJxlzeI3 IãkVO T1lV1.fl iQorratMc;

c& at(\/ øk9. .aISi.oC:.s&c€trt fl’1- a.Re S
Give details of the proposed operation times and activities. (Give the times during which it is
proposed to open the premises for the purposes of the Licence):

‘ 4
¾ 1’-’--r —

--—‘-— . —

—:
FINISH tt ; State any Seasonal variations or non standard

timlnjs where ypuintend to use the Premise, which
are different to those listed in the columfl on the leftt,At : • ‘ ‘“t

, 4t-1 4 •••i •

- DC

ooO

fo oO

to

Q5o

Osc,D
c25:po

Please give full details of the nature of the relevant entertainment e.g. Lap-dancing, pole-dancing,
stage strip show etc.

kf€ Qftt itS pqjtC &ThC fc&k
....p@çC ero -a f t-S mt.sS c&i

6

Page 22



Is there any further information which the applicant wou’d wish the Council to take into account when
considering this application?

.

pi_e; complete the checklist below and tick to confirm you have enclosed all of the
required information I documents:

£3,300.00
I have made or enclose payment of the Fee of £3, I00 J3’ (fee is same for all application types)

I have enclosed a Scale Plan ofthe Premises showing all means of ingress and egress to and from
the Premises, the interior layout of the premises, parts used in common with any other building, and
where relevant entertainment will take place for consideration by the Licensing Authority:

1 have enclosed a copy of the “Club Rules” (if applicable). Such rules must contain the required
conduct of performers which shall include for example, no sex acts, no giving or taking of phone
numbers (including exchange of business cards):

I understand and agree that I must send a copy of my completed Application to the Chief Officer of
Police no later than seven days after the date of,the application. I also understand that I must
produce evidence of due service of the Notice ofApplication upon the Chief Officer of Police as
required by paragraph I 0(14) of the Third Schedule ofthe Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions Act I 982.

* For this purpose, the Notice of application must be served on the Police by sending it to:
Licensing Administration Unit
LPU Headquarters
Moor Street
West Bromwich
B70 7AQ

I understand that I must advertise my Application on or near the Premises for 21 days starting with
the date of application. ‘

I understand that I must advertise the Application in a Local Newspaper within seven days after the
date of the application and that a copy of the Notice of Application which has been published must
be given to the Licensing Authority in accordance with paragraph 10(8) of the Third Schedule of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. El

7

Page 23



8

DECLARATION

I declare that the details of this Application are true to the best of my know’edge and belief and acknowledge
that if there are any omissions or incorrect statements of a serious nature this may result in the application
being refused.
I further declare that I have read and agree to abide by any Conditions of Licence made by the Council in
accordance with Section 2 Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act I 982 should
my Application be granted.

Signature

Date:

Name of Signatory &

‘

—-———,

::./:T

Designation of Signatory:

Applicants are informed that any person who, in connection with an application for the grant, renewal or
transfer of a licence, makes a false statement which he knows to be false in any material respect or which he
does not believe to be true, is guilty of an offence and liable, on summary conviction, to be a fine not
exceeding £20,000.

This Apidation should be Completed and Returned to:

Licensing Team
Trading Standards and Licensing
Sandwell Council House
P0 Box 2374

.

Oldbury
B69 3DE

Page 24



CERTIFICATE

Address of Premises: kF 19’

ca’ ea“ -° &n° .

Name of Proposed Licensee: L42. ?ctct*r1. . .1

;p, WE* hereby certify that:

______

I 0th
1. Ontht, .:;... day of 11.S2 cH 20 23, affixed a copy ofthe Notice upon the:**

...S23 \Wa a-r

Lcts- aACv\ jZL2P
being a place where the Notice could be conveniently read by the public and that the said Notice
was kept displayed as aforesaid for 21 days thereafter.

I 6th
2. Onthe . day of tA’-4 20 .2-3., caused a copy ofthe Notice shown
overleaf to be Published in the:

SnS5 S...sxea .cae&

Being a Local Newspaper circulating in the SA OkX-L- Area, the
relevant extract from which is attached hereto***.

Signed: E1- ---—-----

Dated:

Note:
* Delete As Applicable
** Describe The Part Of The Premises Or Other Nearby Location Upon Which The Notice Was

Affixed
*** Attach A Copy Of The Local Newspaper Showing The Notice

9

Page 25



(,.
..

Ground Floor PIai Ffrt F!ocrPlari Second floor Plan

TAYLOR WE•L’LS DES.JGN1 Project Address DawingTItIe ‘

Propased 2 etorey, single storey The Anchor, 303 HIgh Street. out Plans &nà- rear extension Went Bromwich, B70 ØND ‘

Page 26



ANGELS CLUB

WEST BROMWICH

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR DANCERS ( REF 2020 .i-)

Please ensure that you read the following conditions carefully before signing this contract.

It you suffer any health conditions that may affect the way you work please let the management know, eg. Epilepsy ( as we do

have flashing I strobe lights in the club)

SECTIQN I

l I will provide a form of Photo ID before I can start work. This will show my real full name; DOB and photographS I agree

that AM OVER 18 years ofage.

IL Upon arrivalto work I agree I will reportto reception to sign in.

Ill. I agree to book my shifts either at reception orwith a member ofthe managementto keep things organised & fair to

management as well as the dancers

IV. I will need to give 24 hours’ notice if I am going to cancel a shift. I realize that my replacement requires fair notice to fill in
for me.

V. I will notteave my shift early; I realize I am needed at the club during “working hours should importantcustomers or large
parties show up randomly & at any given anytime.

VI. I promise not to touch the customers in a sexual way. I will not allow kissing between us other than on the cheek. I will not

allow customers to make sexual contact with me using their hands or moUth while I am dancing; C will not exploit myself
nor compromise the club’s reputation while I am dancing at Angels

VII. I agree to greet customers and make polite conversation. I will not walk straight up and offer them a dance. If the
customer is not interested in having dances I wOl move on and let another dancer the opportunity to speak with the
customer.

SECTION •II

I. I agree to start work at 9pm, unless I have permission to come late from management; I realize that I may only leave
“before the end of the shift if the manager agrees.

II. I agree not to perform any sex acts.

III. I agree not to exchange contact details with customers

SECTION III

ill

Page 27



p

1. will not invite my friends, my partners, or friends of partners into the dub while I am working, because I realize fliTs can

sometimes cause friction between partners & their mates. I do not want others to experience our feuds or intense drama.

II. 1 will not engage in heated arguments with co-workers & customers & management; nor will I publicly swear, cuss, fight;

nor act in an aggressive andfor intimidating way towards other performers, customers an&or staff & management I

realize this type of behaviour will not be tolerated and I may asked to leave.

Ill. I promise notto bring my mobile phone into the dub to make & receive calls. I will make my calls in the change room only.

I understand that 1 am also not allowed to give or take telephone numbers from customers.

lv. I will not meet or leave with any customers from the Angels Club outside of club hours.

V. I will not smoke inside the club. C No more than 2 girl can smoke outside at one time.)

VI. I will not purchase. andlor bring drugs and/or alcohol on club premises. I also will nottake alcohol outside the dub

premises.

VII. I promise not to use/buylnor sell drugs nor bring them in to the dub.

SECTIONV -

DECLARATIONS

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE TERMS AND CONDITION OF THIS CONTRACT, I AGREE TO WORK UNDER THESE

COND1TIONS AS LONG AS I AM DANCING AT THE CLUB. I WILL BE WORKING AS SELF EMPLOYED AND WILL NOT BE

PAID A WAGE. I AM RESPONCIBLE FOR MY OWN TAX AND NATIONAL INSURANCE TO THE INLAND REVENUE.

NAME .

MOBILE NUMBER EMAIL

PHOTO l.D l.D NUMBER

D.O.B

SIGNED

DATE.

National Insurance Number

ATTACH BELOW

PHOTOCOPY OF ID

.{2)

Page 28



 
 

                                      Licence No. SEV/31/3/2022 
 

SANDWELL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE 

 
RENEWED – 29th APRIL 2022 

 
The Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council by virtue of their powers under the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 hereby grant to: - 
 
WB2 ANCHOR LTD, 114 HOLLY LANE, SMETHWICK, B67 7LA 
 
a licence to use the place known as "ANGELS GENTLEMANS CLUB" and situated at 
303 HIGH STREET, WEST BROMWICH, WEST MIDLANDS, B70 8ND as a: 
 
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE 
 
subject to the following conditions and restrictions: - 
 
      1. The Licence shall, unless revoked in the meantime, be in force from  

  1st April 2022 to the 31st March 2023. 
 

2. The licensed premises shall not be used for the purpose of which this licence is 
granted contrary to the Council’s approved policy in relation to sexual 
entertainment venues. 

 
3.   This Licence is also subject to the Regulations made under paragraph 13(1) of 

Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. These 
Regulations set out the Council’s standard terms and conditions which apply to 
sexual entertainment venue licences. 

 
4.   The terms and conditions are set out below and must be observed at all times with 

the exception of condition 45. 
 

5.  Operating hours 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Sunday 10.00 am 05.00 am 

 
General Licensing Team, Regulated Services, Borough Economy 

Sandwell Council House, PO Box 2374, Oldbury, B69 3DE 

Appendix 2 – Current Licence

Page 29



                                SANDWELL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 

STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES EFFECTIVE 

FROM 1st OCTOBER 2011 

 

These regulations are made under paragraph 13(1) of schedule 3 to the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (the “1982 Act”) as amended by the 
Policing and Crime Act 2009 (the “2009 Act”) to prescribe conditions.  In these 
Regulations, except when the context otherwise requires, the following expressions 
shall have the following meanings:  
 
 
(i) “The Council” shall mean Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council and all 

enquiries concerning these Regulations and its conditions shall be directed to 
General Licensing Team, Regulated Services, Borough Economy 

           Sandwell Council House, PO Box 2374, Oldbury, B69 3DE, by email: 
licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk or telephone: 0121 569 6740. 

 
(ii) These conditions apply to all premises licensed as a “sexual entertainment 

venue” as defined by the 1982 Act, and set out the terms, conditions and 
restrictions on or subject to which licences under Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act are 
in general to be granted, renewed, varied or transferred.  

 
(iii) ” Sexual Entertainment Venue” (‘SEV’) means any premises at which relevant 

entertainment is provided before a live audience, directly or indirectly for the 
financial gain of the organiser or the entertainer. 

 
(iv) “Premises” includes any vessel, vehicle or stall but does not include any private 

dwelling to which the public is not admitted. 
 
(v) ‘Relevant Entertainment’ means any live performance or any live display of 

nudity which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably 
be assumed to be provided solely or principally for the purpose of sexually 
stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or other means). 

 
(vi) The Council may at any time waive, modify or vary these conditions or impose 

additional special conditions in any particular case. 
 
(vii) If the Licensee wishes any of the terms of the licence to be varied at any time an 

application must be made to the Council.  
 

(viii) In the event of a conflict between these prescribed conditions and any specific 
additional conditions imposed by the Council on a SEV licence those additional 
conditions shall prevail. 

 
 

Page 30



OPENING HOURS 
 
1. The licensed premises shall not be open nor used for the purposes for which the 

licence is granted except between the hours prescribed within the licence or 
those hours of operation determined by the Licensing Committee. 

 
WINDOW, FASCIA BOARD ADVERTISEMENT AND DISPLAYS 
 
2. The licensee shall ensure that those areas of the premises in which relevant 

entertainment is offered shall not be capable of being seen from outside the 
premises. 

 
3. The windows, doors fascia board, walls and other external parts of the premises 

including the roof shall not contain any form of writing, sign or display save for: 
     

(a) The address of the premises. 
(b) The licensed name of the premises. 
(c) A notice stating the opening hours of the establishment. 
(d) In the case of a licence granted to a body corporate: 

(i) If the premises name is not the same as the full name of the body 
corporate, then such corporate name and; 

(ii) If the premises are also the body’s registered office for the 
purposes of the Companies Acts then an indication in a form 
acceptable to the company that such is the case. 

 
4. The lettering used in respect of such permitted items shall be of such colour and 

style as may be approved by the Council.  
 
5. With the exception of the requirements of condition 30 the licensee shall not permit 

the display outside of the premises of any advertisement, photographs or other 
images other than those specifically authorised by the licence. 

 
LICENSED NAME 
 
6. At the time of granting the SEV licence the Council will approve a name, referred 

to as “The Licensed Name”, by which the premises shall be known, and the 
licensee shall ensure that the premises are known solely by that name and by no 
other, subject to paragraph 7 below. 

 
7. To change the licensed name, a minor variation application shall be made to the 

Council not less than 28 days prior to the proposed change. Any such change of 
name shall be at the discretion of the Council.  

 

 

Page 31



DISPLAY OF LICENCE  
 
8. A copy of the Licence and the conditions shall be on display in the premises at all 

times and in a position that can easily be seen by all persons frequenting the 
premises.  

 
9. A copy of the conditions of the Licence insofar as they relate to performances (ie, 

conditions 27 to 39) shall be given to all performers prior to them performing at 
the premises, and a copy shall be on display in the performers changing rooms 
at all times the premises are open for business.  

                                                                

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LICENSEE 
 
10. The licensee shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of the public and 

employees on its premises and, except with the consent of the Council, shall 
retain control over all parts of the premises.  Any request to sublet the premises 
following the granting of the licence will need to be determined by an application 
to the Council to vary the licence.  

 
11. If the premises are used for other forms of regulated entertainment not connected 

with the relevant sexual entertainment, it will be necessary for a premises licence 
to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
12. The licensee shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with these and any 

special additional conditions of the licence and will be held responsible for any 
breach of the conditions.  

 
13. The licensee or a responsible person over 18 years of age nominated by them in 

writing for the purpose of managing the SEV in their absence shall be in charge 
of and upon the premises during the whole time they are open to the public. 

 
14. The written nomination referred to in condition 13 above shall be maintained in a 

daily register, kept on the premises and made immediately available for 
inspection by an authorised officer of the Council or a police officer.  

 
15. The person in charge shall not be engaged in any duties which prevents them 

from exercising general supervision of the premises, in particular those areas 
where relevant entertainment takes place, and they shall be assisted as 
necessary by a suitable number of persons so as to ensure proper supervision.  

 
16. A notice showing the name of the person responsible for the management of the 

SEV shall be prominently displayed within the premises throughout the period 
during which they are responsible for its conduct.  

 

Page 32



17. The licensee must ensure that there is a current insurance policy in force to 
cover the performers whilst the premises are open and that a copy is displayed in 
all areas where staff have access.   

 
EMPLOYEES AND MANAGEMENT STAFF  
 
18. The licensee shall at all times keep and maintain at the licensed premises a 

written record of the names, addresses, and copies of photographic proof of age 
documents of all persons employed or performers contracted to operate within 
the licensed premises whether upon a full or part time basis and shall, upon 
request by an authorised officer of the Council or police officer, make such 
records immediately available for inspection to them.  

 
19. The term contracted does not relate to persons engaged to carry out repairs or 

provide services from external companies to the premises, however, such 
persons must be aged 18 years and over if the premises are open for business.  

 
20. The licensee shall ensure that all persons employed or contracted to work within 

the licensed premises hold the appropriate rights to work and shall keep copies 
of any documentation used to verify the details of these rights where necessary. 
The necessary documentation shall be available for inspection on request. 

 
21. The licensee or a responsible person purporting to act upon their behalf must 

provide the Council with written notification as to the names, addresses and 
dates of birth of such person or persons (whether employees or otherwise 
connected with the business) who have authority to manage the premises in the 
licensee’s absence, and shall produce the same, on request, to any authorised 
officer of the Council or a police officer. 

 
22. Where the licensee is a body corporate or an unincorporated body any change of 

director, company secretary or other person responsible for the management of 
the body is to be notified by way of a minor variation application to the Council 
within 14 days of such change.  

 
 
ALTERATIONS TO PREMISES 
 

23. Any alterations or additions, either internal or external and whether permanent or 
temporary, to the structures, lighting or layout of the premises, including any 
change in the permitted signs on display shall not be made except with the prior 
approval of the Council by way of a variation application. 

 

 
RULES RELATING TO PERFORMANCES 
 
24. Any rules imposed on the performers shall be displayed in a prominent position 

Page 33



within the premises for all employees to have easy access to whilst at work and 
on the company’s web site. 

 

25.  A copy of the club rules shall be provided to performers engaged by the premises 
by means of a written contract signed by the recipient. The signed copies shall be 
retained on the premises and be available for inspection on request.          

 

26. Copies of the same must be retained on the premises and produced to an 
authorised officer of the Council or police officer on request. 

 
PERFORMANCES 
 
27. No person under the age of 18 shall be on the licensed premises at any time 

during the hours of operation stated.  A notice shall be clearly displayed at the 
entrance to the premises in a prominent position advising customers that no one 
under the age of 18 will be admitted and that they may be asked to produce 
evidence of their age in accordance with condition 28 below. 

 
28.      The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ policy whereby any person who 

appears to be under the age of 25 must be asked to produce on request, and 
before being admitted to the premises, identification showing that they are over 18 
years of age. The identification must contain their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark and shall be either a passport, photographic driving licence or a 
proof of age card carrying a ‘PASS’ logo. 

 
29. Each area where relevant entertainment is conducted shall be effectively 

supervised at all times and shall contain a panic alarm for the safety of 
performers. 

 
30. All areas within the premises, especially those areas where performances are 

permitted to take place, shall display signs advising clients of the rules and 
conditions of the licence regarding improper performances.                                           

31. All performers must be at least 18 years old. 
 
32. Relevant sexual entertainment shall only be permitted in the approved 

designated areas, as stipulated or shown on the plan attached to the licence.  
With the exception of the designated areas, in all other areas within the premises 
the performers and employees must at all times be dressed in such a way so that 
no nudity or underwear is visible under their clothes. 

 
33. During any performance (including performances usually termed ‘private dances’) 

there must not be any deliberate contact by the performer, with any customer or 
other person within the viewing audience except: 

 

Page 34



a. Leading a patron hand in hand to and from a chair or private room or 
designated dance area. 

b. Simple handshake greeting at the beginning and/or end of the 
performance. 

c. A customary (“peck on the face”) kiss at the end of the performance. 
d. The placing of monetary notes or dance vouchers into the hand  of, or 

garter worn by, the performer. 
 

34. No performances shall perform any sex act with any other performers, patrons, 
employees, contractors, or with the use of any objects. 

 
35. A price list shall be displayed in a prominent position giving the price and the time 

allowed for any of the performances. 

 
36. All persons connected with or employed by the business who can be seen from 

outside the premises must be dressed in such a manner so that no nudity or 
underwear is visible under their clothing.  

 
37. No fastening or lock of any description shall be fitted upon any booth or cubicle 

or other area within the premises except within the toilets or within the 
performers dressing rooms and staff areas. 

 
38. At all times during a performance, performers shall have direct access to a 

dressing room without passing through or in close proximity to the audience or 
other customers. Access to dressing rooms shall be restricted to performers only 
at all times. 

 
39. Customers and/or members of the audience shall not take photographs or record 

digital images of performers within the premises via a camera or mobile phones 
or any other equipment. 

 
SECURITY STAFF 
 
40. The licensee shall ensure all door supervisors employed or contracted to work on 

the premises are properly licensed by The Security Industry Authority or other 
appropriate agency with statutory responsibility for licensing door supervisors.  
       

 

41. An adequate number of door supervisors or other security staff, based on a risk 
assessment undertaken by the licensee, shall be on duty on the premises at all 
times during the hours of operation, so as to ensure proper supervision of the 
performances and also to prevent entry to the premises by those under 18 years 
of age. 

Page 35



CCTV 
 
42. CCTV shall be installed in each room within the premises where the public have 

access, except for the toilets and staff areas.  All cameras shall continuously 
record whilst the premises are open to the public and video or digital recordings 
shall be kept available for a minimum of twenty-eight days.                                              

43. A member of staff who is fully trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be on 
duty at all times when the premises are open until the premises are clear of 
customers, cleared of all staff and closed. 

 
44. The premises will provide any footage of any recordings immediately upon 

request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the Council. 

 
TOUTING FOR BUSINESS AWAY FROM THE PREMISES. 
 
45. The licensee shall not allow the use of vehicles whether mobile or stationary, 

(including limousines), for the promotion of the relevant entertainment unless 
otherwise authorised by the licence. 

 
46.  The licensee or its agents, servants, employees, contractors or   performers shall 

not tout for business and/or customers outside of, or away from, the licensed 
premises by any means unless specifically authorised by the licence.  

 
47.  The licensee shall ensure that any marketing communications   associated with 

the SEV or any relevant entertainment shall comply with the code of practice as 
issued by the Advertising Standards Authority.  

 
ADMISSION OF AUTHORISED OFFICERS 
 
48. Police officers and authorised officers of the Council shall be admitted without 

obstruction at all reasonable times to all parts of the premises and, in any event, 
at any time the premises are open for business.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



Annex - Plan 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Appendix 3 – Location of premises (Angels Gentlemen’s Club, 303 High Street, West Bromwich, B70 8ND) 

 

P
age 39



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Exempt information: relating to any individual

The information contained in this report is strictly confidential and in 
accordance with the appropriate Codes of Conduct, must not be disclosed 

to unauthorised persons. 

Report to

Licensing Sub Committee 1

 24 April 2023

Not for Publication 

Subject: Private Hire/Vehicles/Operators Licence related 
matters 

Director: Director of Borough Economy -
Alice Davey

Contact Officer: Fiona Gee – Licensing Manager 
Fiona_gee@sandwell.gov.uk 
David Elliott – Solicitor 
David_Elliott@sandwell.gov.uk 

1 Recommendations 

That the Committee take appropriate action in respect of individual 

licence applications and current licences in view of the information 

presented. 

Page 41

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Fiona_gee@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:David_Elliott@sandwell.gov.uk


2 Reasons for Recommendations 

To allow the Licensing sub-committee to make an informed decision in 
respect of individual licence applications and current licences in view of 
the information presented to them. 

3 How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan? 

Best start in life for children and young people: 
Our workforce and young people are skilled and talented 
geared up to respond to changing business needs to win 
rewarding jobs in a growing economy locally. 

Strong resilient communities: 
Our communities are built on mutual respect and taking care 
of each other, supported by all the agencies that ensure we 
feel safe and protected in our homes and local 
neighbourhoods. 

4 Context and Key Issues 

4.1 Section 51 of the Act provides that a district council shall on receipt of an 

application from any person for the grant to that person of a licence to 

drive private hire vehicles, grant to that person a licence: 

a) unless they are satisfied that the applicant is not a fit and proper
person for the grant to that person of a licence to drive private hire
vehicles, grant to that person a licence;

b) to any person who has not for at least twelve months been, and is
not at the date of application for a driver’s licence, the holder of a
licence granted under part III of the Act of 1972, 1988 (not being a
provisional licence) authorising him to drive a motor car.

4.2 Section 61 (1) of the Act states that a district council may suspend, 
revoke or refuse to renew a private hire/hackney carriage driver’s licence 
on any of the following grounds: 

a) the holder has, since the grant of the licence;
i) been convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency

or violence, or

Page 42



ii) been convicted of an offence or failed to comply with the
provisions of this part of the Act, or

iii) any other reasonable cause.

(2A) Subject to subsection (2B) of this section, a suspension or 

revocation of the licence of a driver under this section takes effect at the 

at the end of the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which 

notice is given to the driver under subsection (2)(a) of this section. 

(2B) if it appears that the interest of public safety requires the 

suspension or revocation of the licence to have immediate effect, and 

the notice given to the driver under subsection (2)(a) of this section 

includes a statement that is so and an explanation why, the suspension 

or revocation takes effect when the notice is given to the driver. 

4.3 Section 48 of the Act states that a district council may on the receipt of an 

application from the proprietor of any vehicle for the grant in respect of 

such vehicle of a licence to use the vehicle as a private hire vehicle, grant 

in respect thereof a vehicle licence: 

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they 

are satisfied:- 

(a) that the vehicle is:-

(i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire
vehicle;

(ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to
believe that the vehicle is a hackney carriage;

(iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;
(iv) safe; and
(v) comfortable;

(b) that there is in force in relation to the use of the vehicle a policy of

insurance or such security as complies with the requirements of part

VI of the Act of 1972.

Page 43



 

 
Section 55 of the Act states:- 

(1) Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, a district council shall, 

on receipt of an application from any person for the grant to that person of a 

licence to operate private hire vehicles grant to that person an operator’s 

licence: 

 
Provided that a district council shall not grant a licence unless they are satisfied 

that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence. 

 
(2) Every licence granted under this section shall remain in force for such 

period, not being longer than five years, as a district council may specify in 

the licence. 

 
(3) A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section 

such conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary. 

 
(4) Any applicant aggrieved by the refusal of a district council to grant an 

operator’s licence under this section, or by any conditions attached to the 

grant of such a licence, may appeal to a magistrates’ court. 

 

4.4 Section 56 of the Act states:- 

(1) For the purposes of this Part of this Act every contract for the hire of a 

private hire vehicle licensed under this Part of this Act shall be deemed to 

be made with the operator who accepted the booking for that vehicle 

whether or not he himself provided the vehicle. 

 
(2) Every person to whom a licence in force under section 55 of this Act 

has been granted by a district council shall keep a record in such form as 

the council may, by condition attached to the grant of the licence, prescribe 

and shall enter therein, before the commencement of each journey, such 

particulars of every booking of a private hire vehicle invited or accepted by 

him, whether by accepting the same from the hirer or by undertaking it at 

the request of another operator, as the district council may by condition 

prescribe and shall produce such record on request to any authorised 

officer of the council or to any constable for inspection. 

Page 44



 

 

(3) Every person to whom a licence in force under section 55 of this Act has 

been granted by a district council shall keep such records as the council 

may, by conditions attached to the grant of the licence, prescribe of the 

particulars of any private hire vehicle operated by him and shall produce 

the same on request to any authorised officer of the council or to any 

constable for inspection. 

 
(4) A person to whom a licence in force under section 55 of this Act 

has been granted by a district council shall produce the licence on 

request to any authorised officer of the council or any constable for 

inspection. 

 
(5) If any person without reasonable excuse contravenes the 

provisions of this section, he shall be guilty of an offence. 

 
4.5 Section 62(1) of the Act states a district council may suspend or revoke, or 

(on application therefore under section 55 of this Act) refuse to renew an 

operator's licence on any of the following grounds:- 

 
(a) any offence under, or non-compliance with, the provisions of this Part 

of this Act; 

(b) any conduct on the part of the operator which appears to the district 

council to render him unfit to hold an operator's licence; 

(c) any material change since the licence was granted in any of the 

circumstances of the operator on the basis of which the licence was 

granted; or 

(d) any other reasonable cause. 

 
4.6 Section 60 of the Act states that a district council may suspend or revoke or 

refuse to renew a vehicle licence on any of the following grounds:- 

 
(a) that the hackney carriage or private hire vehicle is unfit for use as a 

hackney carriage or private hire vehicle; 
(b) any offence under, or non-compliance with, the provisions of the Act 

of 1847 or of this part of this Act by the operator or driver; or 
(c) any other reasonable cause. 

Page 45



4.7 Individual case details are appended which refer to unspent 

convictions. Unspent convictions are those not covered by the 

Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. 

4.8 If an application is refused, suspended or revoked the applicant has the 

right of appeal to the Magistrates Court. 

5 Alternative Options 

There are no alternative options. 

6 Implications 

Resources: There are no resource implications in this report 

Legal and 
Governance: 

Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 state that in 
determination of a person’s civil rights and 
obligations, everyone is entitled to a fair and public 
hearing within a reasonable time by an independent 
and impartial tribunal established by law. 
Article 8 states that everyone has the right to respect 
for his private and family life, his home and his 
correspondence. 
Part II, Article 1 of the Act states that every natural or 
legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of 
his possessions. No one shall be deprived of his 
possessions except in the public interest and subject 
to the conditions provided for by law and by the 
general principles on international law. 

Risk: The Licensing sub-committees help to deter and 

prevent disorder by exercising its quasi-judicial 
powers. 

Equality: It was not necessary to undertake an Equality Impact 
Assessment. 

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

There are no direct health and wellbeing implications 
from this report. 

Social Value Implications for social value and how the proposals 
are meeting this (for e.g. employment of local traders, 
young people) 

Page 46



7. Appendices

Cases for consideration attached.

8. Background Papers

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

• Council Policy and Guidelines

• Human Rights Act 1998

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Committee  

  

Consideration with regard to granting licences for private hire vehicle 
and hackney carriage drivers and operators falls within the remit of 
the Licensing Committee and is delegated to the Sub Committee. 
  
This requires the Sub Committee to receive personal information 
about the licence applicants that cannot be made publicly available 
under Access to Information and Data Protection legislation. 
Consequently the information cannot be released.   
  

The Council would like to apologise to you for any inconvenience that 

the unavailability of this information may cause you.   
  

  

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Apologies for Absence
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Renewal of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Angels Gentlemen’s Club, 303 High Street, West Bromwich, B70 8ND
	Public - Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Current Licence
	Appendix 3 - Map of Location

	5 To consider Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Drivers/Vehicles/Operator's Licence related matters
	Exempt Information
	Taxi Licensing Document Pack




